



VISAYAS
STATE UNIVERSITY

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT

EXCERPT FROM THE APPROVED MINUTES OF THE 9th Academic Personnel Board Meeting

*OVPAA Conference Room
May 02, 2025*

The letter request from Engr. John Christian L. Gaviola, Head of the Department of Civil Engineering, for the allocation of additional four (4) regular faculty positions and two (2) part-time instructors.

Thereupon, below is the APB action which was approved by the University President.

APB Resolution No. 160 Series of 2025

Recommend to post the Associate Professor position vacated by Prof. Epifania Loreto and to hire two (2) part-time instructors for the 1st Semester AY 2025-2026. Meanwhile, regarding other requested items:

- For the position vacated by Engr. Lor, the department has already been advised to proceed with the posting.
- The position vacated by Engr. Corrales has been filled by Engr. Damicog, who is currently serving as a temporary Instructor under the Department of Civil Engineering (DCE).
- The Instructor III item intended for Engr. Ando has been allocated, however, it remains an anticipated vacancy for Engr. Mercurio, as there is currently no other available position to accommodate it.

May 02, 2025

Certified True and Correct:


LUVILLA G. ALCOBER
APB, Secretary

Cc: Engr. John Christian L. Gaviola, Head, Department of Civil Engineering

